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From: Jonathan S. Marashlian [jsm@commlawgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 4:00 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: sar@commlawgroup.com; acg@commlawgroup.com

Subject: FastBlue Communications-FCC 214 Application

Mikelle —

With regard to the Section 214 Application filed by FastBlue Communications, Inc., we supplement Attachment 2 thereto
with the following information regarding the ownership structure of the applicant:

(h) The names, addresses, citizenships and principal businesses of the shareholders directly owning 10% or more of

Applicant’'s common stock are as follows:

Name:

Percentage of Ownership:
Address:

Citizenship:

Principal Business:

Name:

Percentage of Ownership:
Address:

Citizenship:

Principal Business:

Connecthere Communications, Inc.
50%

1900 Main Street, Suite 125, Irvine, CA 92614

United States
Communications Services

Cityz Development Group, Inc.
50%

6131 Nutwood Circle, Huntington Beach, CA 92647

United States
Communications Services

The names, addresses, citizenship and principal businesses of the INDIRECT shareholders owning 10% or more
of the DIRECT shareholders’ common stock are as follows:

Connecthere Communications, Inc.

Owner 1

Name Brian Swanstrom

Percentage of Ownership 100%

Address 21165 Prairie View Ln, Trabuco Canyon, CA 92679
Citizenship us

Principal Business

Telecom Consultant

Cityz Development Group, Inc. Owner 1
Name Kenneth O’Brien

Percentage of Ownership 100%

Address 5372 El Dorado Drive, HB, CA 92649
Citizenship us

Principal Business

Telecom Consultant

Please advise whether the

Bureau requires us to file this information as a supplemental attachment via the IBFS or in hard copy.

Thanks,
Jonathan

Jonathan S. Marashlian

Helein & Marashlian, LLC

The CommLaw Group

1483 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301
McLean, Virginia 22101
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Office Tel: 703-714-1313

Office Fax: 703-714-1330

E-Fax: 703-991-2557

E-Mail: jsm@CommLawGroup.com
Website: www.CommLawGroup.com

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for
the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

This message contains confidential information belonging to the sender, which is intended to be legally privileged and confidential and/or a purely private
communication between the sender and the recipient(s). The information contained herein, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient
(s). If you are not a named recipient(s), or an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised and placed on notice that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, the taking of any action or refraining from an action in reliance on the contents or information contained in this message and any
attachment is strictly prohibited and may be legally actionable. If you have received this message or any portion of it in error, please immediately advise the
sender by return email to jsm@CommLawGroup.com, with a copy to mail@CommLawGroup.com and delete the message and any attachments and destroy any
hardcopies made by you or others. If you have forwarded this message or any portion of it to another or others, you must notify us immediately of their proper
email or other addresses and you are to notify them of the privileged and confidential nature of this message and to take action to delete the message and its
attachments and to destroy any hardcopies. Thank you.
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